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& Service Request Details

Claim
SBMO146D0Y

Reference
None #

Loss Date
8 December 2018

Request Date
18 December 2018

Due Date
26 December 2018

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated warkshop survey

Actions

MNext Step
Agree to perform service

Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD) =

Drecline Woark ]I are ol Work

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
S5IP5556X

Make
MERCEDES

Menu

hitps:livp smariclaims.axa.com sg/claim-partal/htmlindax-vendor-service-ragquests htmi¥/service-raquests/?serviceRequestNumber=88603

w



12182018 Cizim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD (OD) = Menu

2Ervice Aaaress

Primary Contact/Insured

WONG SAI HOW

BLK 244 YISHUN RING ROAD, #07-1133, 760244, Singapore
20017917

KENTKH330@GMAIL.COM

Claim Handler

KHONG Lynn

68804892

lynn.khong@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions

PROGRESSIVE OD EXCESS $400 - Obtain reason for late reporting. If due to overseas, to obtain travel _.
(expand)

Messages Invoices History Documents Assessiment Maetrics MNotes

hitps:/ivp.smariclaims, axa.com.sg/claim-portalhimlfindex-vendor-sarvice-requests himi#/service-requesteTserviceRequesiNumber=88603



KUMAR Shailendra

From: Soo Leong Keat <lksoo@procarcare.com.sg>

Sent: Manday, December 17, 2018 5:28 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA 5GP - Motor Survey

Cc: Claims; ANG Yvonne; TEO Kitty, KHONG Lynn

Subject: 0D CLAIMS_PROGRESSIVE_SJP6556X_DOA:08/12/2018_EST $16,255.85
Attachments: GlA REPORT - SIP 6556 X REVISED.PDF; PADO1770.AudatexMS.pdf
Importance: High

Categories: Shailendra

Dear Sir/Madam

Please refer to attach and advise.
Unable to procced OD claims in claims portal.

Kindly assist to proceed.

Vehicle IN workshop. Please arrange for survey tomorrow (18/12/2018).

Thank you.

Regards,

Leang Keat SO0

Claims Advisory

Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd

Blk 3022A Ubi Road 1 #01-45/46 Singapore 408716
T: 46567415336 | F: +65 6741 7208

E: claims@procarcare.com.sg

W: www procarcare.com.sg

PROGRESSIVE
CAR CARE PTE LTD

*With effect from 1 Sep 2018, Progressive Automotive Pte Ltd has been rebranded as Progressive Car Care Pte Ltd.
You may now reach us at our new emaoil addresses (@procarcare.com.sg). We look farward to your continued
support.



Shiau Chan SLI{I{Autnz

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUta)

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 4:12 PM

To: SUR; ray@progauto.com.sg

Cc Claims

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS_PROGRESSIVE_S)P6556X_DOA:08/12/2018
Dear Ray,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

As spoken with you.

Confirm final fig $4,131.29 before excess 5400.00 & GST and 7 repair days.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phane: 6256-3561 | email! siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubt Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2018 9:03 AM

To: Soo Leong Keat <lksoo@procarcare.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Claims <claims@procarcare.com.sg=

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS_PROGRESSIVE_SIP6556X_DOA:08/12/2018

Dear Mr 500,
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJP 6556X (Excess S400/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 B434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company befare
completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regands,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; sewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4115
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S(40B89334)

From: Soo Leong Keat <|ksoo @ procarcare.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2018 11:16 AM

To: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Claims <claims@procarcare.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIMS_PROGRESSIVE_SIPE556X_DOA:08/12/2018
Importance: High




Shiau Chan SLKI{Autu]

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2018 5:03 AM

To: 'Soo Leong Keat'; SUR

Cc: Claims

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS_PROGRESSIVE_SIPB556X_DOA:0B/12/2018
Dear Mr Soo,

As Instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJP 6556X (Excess S400/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office's Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection,

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company befaore
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sjewse@kkouto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uln Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz-25 | S(4o8933)

From: 500 Leong Keat <lksoo@procarcare.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2018 11:16 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Claims <claims@procarcare.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIMS_PROGRESSIVE_SJP6556X_DOA:08/12/2018
Importance: High

Dear Xiao Chan

My customer was in Malaysia after the accident happen.

He only come back on 11/12/2018.

Please file attach passport photo.

Thank you.



12zo/2d1E | Claim Portal .

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS FTE LTD (OD)] - Memi

&« Service Request Details
Claim
SBMO16DY

Reference
CS/ASM18022660/Ugh &

Loss Date
December 8, 2018

Request Date
December 18, 2018

Due Date
December 18, 2019

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD [OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated workshop survey

Actions

MNext Step
Finish the work

Cempliete Wil Jl Morp -

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SJP&556X

Make
MERCEDES

hum.m:p.smlru:himmm.:gh:lalmwmmmwﬂ:wnﬁwamummmWMImmunmmnmwmmﬂm 13



12202018 Claim Portal

LKK AUTD CONSULTANTS PTE ITDHOD] - Mem

JErVIce AOaress

Primary Contact/Insured

WONG SAI HOW

BLK 244 YISHUN RING ROAD, #07-1133, 760244, Singapore
90017917

KENTKHS30@GMAIL.COM

Claim Handler

KHONG Lynn
£B8B804892
lynn.khong@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
PROGRESSIVE OD EXCESS $400 - Obtain reason for late reporting. If due to overseas, to obtain travel ...

{expand)
Messages Involces History Documents Assessment Metrics MNotes
TYPE (7]
SENT 12/19/18 7:13 PM
FROM KHONG Lynn
SUBJECT SJP6556X | Proceed to Auth
BODY Thanks
L )
TYPE 17
SENT 12/19/18 11:27 AM
FROM LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

hitps:ivp. smancaims .ul,num.-grdﬂm-pmamﬂ-nhrInﬁm«ndﬂ-mmmﬂmMmmmﬂmmanunmmma



i220zo18 Claim Poral

LEKK AUMTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTO1O0O) = MiEni

BODY Dwear Lynn, please be informed that the A of vehic...

-

hitps /ivp.smariclaims_axa.com sg/claim-portal/himlfindex-vendar-service-requests himlgservice-requasis/TserviceRequestiNumbar=88603



11272018 Claim Porial ‘

Re:RE: Re:2ND IA OF VEHICLE SJP 6556X UPLOADED |

< Proceed for supplementary

Type
© Question

Message
Thanks

hnpa-jfw_mrtcum;,m.mm_gq!cluim.purtauhhﬂfmdax-\mdur-5aru'lmnqunuls.hm#!mthmlmmmgmumwﬂauumwumha... i
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To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Immediate Advice

Survey Details:

ity RITATEA B AN o DR aRSRALLS

Date: 21/12/18

Date of loss 8-Dec-18

Date of appointment 18-Dec-18

Date of survey 18-Dec-18

Location of survey PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type:

Own Damage

Vehicle number

SJP B556X

Make and Model

MERCEDES BENZ E250 CGI A

Date of registration 25/2/2011

Excess 5 400.00
Market Value 5 55,000.00
Parf Rebate 5 39,050.00
Nett Loss 5 15,950.00

Repair details:

[Initial Estimate

B

15,261.13 |(ESTIMATE $15,192.38 +

SUPPLEMENTARY S68.7¢

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts 5 3,993.25
Check items (estimate) 5 1,678.60
Labour 5 3,522.50
Total S 9,194.35
Lump Sum(if applicable) -

|Humhur of days for repair [

[d
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Remarks:

DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL
KINDLY APPROVE ON CHECK ITEMS.

Mandate:

Liability(TP)

Proposed repair cost

Loss of use no, of days

Loss of rental no. of days

Loss of income no. of days

LTA search fees

Others

ul P P e O il T

Proposed Total HVALU
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

Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number SIP 6556X
Make and Madel MERCEDES BENZ E250 CGI A
Date of registration 25/2/2011
Excess S 400,00
Market Value 5 55,000.00
Parf Rebate S 35,050.00
Nett Loss 5 15,950.00
Repair details:
[Initial Estimate | s 15,192.38 |
Proposed/Revised repair cost:
Parts S 3,024.50
Check items (estimate) S 1,678.60
Labour 5 3,522.50
Total $ 9,125.60
Lump Sum(if applicable) -

Date: 19/12/18

[Number of days for repair |

rl-ﬂ
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Remarks:

DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. THE
REASON OF THE OWNER LATE REPORTING DUE TO THE
OWNER CAME BACK FROM MALAYSIA ON 11/12/2018.

Mandate:
Liability(TP) %
Proposed repair cost S
Loss of use S |no. of days
Loss of rental 5|no. of days
Loss of income $|no. of days
LTA search fees S
Others S
Proposed Total HVALUE!
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> Back to OrieMotoring

PARFIMMF Ashata Frmine

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
9466C

SJP6556X

No

18 Dec 2018
MERCEDES BENZ
E250CGIA

Silver

2010
27186030171943
WDD2120472A367442
150.0 kW (201 bhp)
$47,649.00

25 Feb 2011

25Feb 2011

1

$47,649.00 ;7 /1 v

Yes
24 Feb 2021
£28,589.00

24 Feb 2021

E - Open Category
10

$49,890.00
$10,461.00
$39,050.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Dec 2018

NOPE:V.NE.govV.EgIAVIVacTIDN/ enguIreeDae oy uDICS BOMUereg InpUl ruMNL | NI Uausuud || m



1211aR08 Used Mercedes-Benz E250 Car lor Sale in Singapore, S$G Car Choice Pie Lid - sgCarMan
sGCARMAaRT.COM

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles

dealers £ Sell ur Car for More Cash

Co mpEtEd to Highest Price or Get $100 Free SELL YOUR CAR
buy my car! 4 Get Pald Now, Handover Later

|e250 bl '_Pn'Ee Range v] Depreciation v| 2011 v| | Venicle Type ¥

"

Home = Lsed Cars = 55 Car Choipe Pt Ltd » Mercedes-Benr E-Class E250 CGI

Resources Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 CGI
Car Buying Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Car Selling Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note Report Error More Actions
Car Ownership By De
Price §57.800
Car Aftermarket
Depreciation $14,310 Jyr (7]
On The Move View models with similar deprecabon
HReg Date 06-Jan-2011
Lifestyle {(2yrs 1Bdays COE keft)
Manufactured 2010 (7]
Car Leasing
- Mileage 79,000 km (9.9 fyr)
. [@VLeasing T
YOUR PREFERRED CARLEASING | = 'onsmission Ao
Engine Cap 1,796
Road Tax $974 Jyr [ 2)
6760 7117 8720 5000 8720 6000 Power 150.0 kw (201 bhp)
... View specs of the Mearcedes-Beng E-Class Saloon (2009-
2013)
Curb Weight 1,650 kg ©
Features 1.BL, 4 Cylinders Inline Blus EMclency Turbocharged,

201 Bhp, Keyless Entry And [gnition, Auto Headlights,
Steering/Cruise Control, & SRS Alrbags.

Accessories Electronic Leather Memory Seats, Factory Fitted Audio ———— -
System, Parktronic Sensors, LED And HID Lamps, Multi ﬂiﬁ |
Function Steering Wheel, Reverse Camera, ' =

Description Spacious Luxury Sedan Well Maintained By Previous b
Owner, Wear And Tears Done Up With No Expenses
Spared. Buy With A Peace Of Mind! High ARF Unit, Seller Informat
Flexible Loan Schame Available! View To Befieve Call Company
Us Now For More Enguirias!

COE $62,502 (7]

oMV $56,884 © | Address

ARF $56,884 7]

Compare | Location

hitps:ifwww sgcamart com/used_carsfinfo php?ID=TB826TADL=3428 13
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Used e250 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMan

' sGCARMART.CONM

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles
« Miss USA Universe Mocks Non-English Speakil
s Kia Stonic
s Fast food meals have fewer calories than rest
Post an Advertisement Renault Kangoo Wheelchair Accessible Vaehicle [WAV). ‘ ?;j}: Thll;ﬂ
&ﬂkwmmﬂkltﬁm 1 This WAV-Fumose Deug |
$58 until it's SOLD! ! :

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

[Browse by Category ¥ « Back (12) Next » [ Sort by Da
22 vehicles 2250 ] -

1ol Model Price . Deprecistion  ~  Hea Dot . EngCap ~  Mileage

2250 Any Anvy 2011 Any Ay

Compare

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $63,800 §15,650 fyr 31-Mar-2011 1796 78,000
CGI Avantgarde

Rare High Specification Option Unit With Only 1 Careful Owner, Exterior And Interior Well Groomed By Prestige Ratafler. 1009
Accident Free With. & Months Road Tax And Servicing Done Bu...

Poated: 18-Dec-2018 Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz EZ50, 2011 mercedes-beny o250, Mercedes-Beny E250, memedes-benz e250,
P e ¥ Meredes-Benz, E250, 2250, Lised Mortedec-Bany

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $54,800 §12,940 jyr 15-Jun-2011 1,796 cc 167,001
Cal

Rare 1 Owner Unlt In The Market! Excellent Drive Away Condition With No Repalr Needed! Free Interior And Exterior Groomir
With A Peace Of Mind From Award Accredited Company! Highes. .,

Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benr E250, 2011 mercedes-bans 250, Mercedes-Bens E250, meredas-bene e250,

Posted: 18062018’ | cortes-Benz, E250, £250, Used Mescaddes-Bens

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $62, 800 $15,490 jyr 21-Mar-2011 1,79 99,000
CGI Coupe AMG

Newly Arrived! E250 Coupe With Full AMG Bodykits. Low Mileage Done. Flexible In House Loan, Low Depasit, Excellent Interi
Leather Sport Seats, New Paintwork Done, 100% Accident Free...

Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Bane E250, 2011 mercades-bans 250, Mercedes-Banz E250, marpedas-benr 6250,

Posted: 17-Dec-2018 (0 edes-Benz, E250, €250, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 61,800 $14,610 jyr 09-May-2011 1,796 150,00¢
CGI Avantgarde

1 Dwrer! C&C Agent Unit. New Road Tax! Well Maintzined, Excellent Condition, Well Taken Care Of By Previous Owner, Trad
Available! Hurry Call Or Visit Us Now For Further Detalls.

Toegs: 2011 Mercedes-Bang E250, 2011 mercates-heny #7250, Mercade<-Rany FI150, marcades-bens 250,

Posted; 16-DeC-2DIB  y cedes-Benz, E250, €250, Used Mercedes-Bens

Reinventing the meaning of estates
No lonaer just the domain for lack-of-fashion family men, stationwagons have taken mainstream to a brand new level. Here, t

srticla

hitps:iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/iisting. php?MOD=e2508 PRC=08DEP=0ARGD=20114VEH=08AVL=2 14



MPAZ1#160500-31 | Progressive Car Care Pae Lt - MO Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

ENTRY DATE & TIAE 1310 18 3

BUBMITTED BY Soe Lsung Kes Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 17/12/2018 10:57

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plrass repont commactly the detalls of the seciden) o spasd up e daims procsss
— ! s
2 This Form must ba completed by the Policyholder and/of the Authorisad Driver
3, Informanon provided mast e as fruihful snd accuraie s poasible. Any wilful msrepresasmnon or wiinoloing of maenal tecty may sl nEErance COMpanees 1o
repudiste policy lisbdity
4. The msue and acceptance of this Form by miurnce companies @ notan agrmisson of paicy ladility an 1 part of [Nl surenos Comonn e
L. Any false reporting may be referred (o the Police for investigation
8 This ropor will be forsarded by the msweren of the GIA Records Managemes! Centre astablished by (he General Imsurance Assocabon of Sengapore (GlA) foe

archiving and thatl copies of this repont will, for a fes. bs mads availEble upon applcaton by interes

arted

T. By the lodgamant ol this repor 1o the insuters. you harely consent 1o the Echiving of the repor & the centre and 1o copies of he repon being made available
alormsaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 12/1272018 16:24

Date Of Accident 081272018 18:15

Exact Location Of Accident JOHOR BAHRLU TOWARDS SEGAMAT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Numbear S.JPGE56X
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner WONG SAl HOW

MRIC Mo S2668466C

Email Address SAFHOWEHOTMAIL.COM
Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +855-90017817
Altemative Phone Na OFFICE-S0017817

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar MERCEDES-BENZ

Madal E250-1.8 CGI (A}

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was baing used al

time of accidant PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

far rapair 1o your vehicle? YES

It No, Please state action to be takan

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE FTELTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number GADEI0BE

Covar Note Number

Driver

Name of Dnver WONG SA| HOW

NRIC Na S2669466C

Date Of Birth 21/04/1961

Cccupation INDDOR

Date Of Driving Pass 21/05/1990

Driving Exparience 2B YEARS AND & MONTHS
Gendar MALE

Mabile Numbsar [LOCAL) +65-80017917
Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-90017917

EMail Address SAI-HOW@EHOTMAIL COM



BLK 244 ¥ISHUN RING ROAD
2#07-1133

Posicode Te0244
Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO
I No, Relattonship of the Dover with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehichs -

LAddress

Ingurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface ORY

Othaer Information

Was any foraign vehicle imvolved in this accidant? YES

Forelgn Vehicle Reqistration Number JHES383 (FRIVATE CAR)
Number of vahicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospial by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or propery damaged? YES

| have been anpmaafmed by unknawn person(s,) NOD

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Wumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME:- CHUA SIEW GUAT

GEMDER: FEMALE
Details of Police Action

Was the accident raponed 10 the police? YES

It Yes Please stata which Police Statian

Puolice Station Nama BALAI POLIS AYER HITAM JOHOR

Police Station Address ROAD. JOHOR  POSTCODE: 0, COUNTRY: MALAYSIA
Police Station Contact TEL NO - FAX ND

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

I Yes. against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

STATEMENT RECORDED BY S00 - PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD (6741 5336)
Attachment(s)

Are accidant photos available for attachmani? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO

Was thare any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number JHES383

Vehicle Make/Model/Calour

Datails Of Propertias

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Onvar

NRICIPasspart Number

Cantadt Number

Address

Page 2ol 16



Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

Salinan Repot Polis Page | of |

POLIS DIRAJA MALAYSIA
REPOT POLIS
 AYER HITAM Pegawal Penylasat R1046EE
BATU PAHAT No Ropot Barsanghut  TRAFK
- JOHOR KULALIAYADT 158R1 6

TRAFIK KULALIAYAR 11568518

DaNZR2018
Waltu 2051 PM
Bahasa Diterima B Malaysia
Butir-butir Penerima Repot
Nama : MUHAMAD SAIFUL NIZAM BIN MUSA No Porgonol : R1E3HT4 Panglat : KOKNSTIF
EButir-butlr Jurubahzea (Jike Ada)
Wama ;: — Mo WP (Baruj - — Ho FolisiTentern: -—
Mo Paspot: — Bahasas Asal : —
Alamat:. —
Butir-butir Pengadu
Nama : WONG SAl HOW
Ho KIP (Bam) : — Mo Polis/Tentera : — No Paspot : ESTT25780
Ho Sijil Beranak : —
Jnnting ; Letaki Tarikh Lahir ; 21041861 Umur : 57 tahun 7 bulan
Haturunan : Cina Warganegara : Singapam

Pakierjaan : BERMIAGA
Alamot Tempat Tinggai : APT BLK 244 YISHUN RING ROAD #07 - 1133 SINGAFPORE | 60244

Almmat lbu/Bapa : —

Alemat Pejabat : —
No Tel (Rumah) : 6550017017 Na Tel (Pejabat) : — Mo Tel (HP) : 01858623618

Pangadu Manyatakan:-

FADA 0BM220ME JAM LIMURANG 1818HRS SEMASA SAYA MEMANDU MAMAR NO PEND. SJP 6558 X JENIS:
MERCEDES BENZ E250 DARI JOHOR SAHRU HENDAK KE SEGAMAT MELALLN LAR UTARA SELATAN
BERSAMA ISTERI APABILA TIBA DI KM25 /R UTARA SELATAM [ARAH UTARA) SAYA YANG MEMANDL
PERLAHAN DI LOROMNG KAMAN TIBA-TIBA DAPATI SEBUAH MALAR DIHADAPAN SAYA NC.PENDAFATARAN
DAN JENIS TIDAK PAST|I TELAH MEMBREK SECARA MENGEJUT, SAYA SEMPAT BREK TIBA-TIBA SAYA
TERDENGAR BUNY| DENTUMAN RLUAT Dl BELAKANG MAAR SAYA. SAYA DAPAT| SEBUAH MAGAR NO. PEND:
JHE 9363 JEMIS: HONDA ETREAM TELAH MELANGGAR BELAKAMG M/KAR BAYA. AKIBAT DARIPADA ITU
SAVA CRNISTERI TIDAK MENGALAMI APA-APA KECEDERAAN. KERUSAKKAMN M/WAR SAYA ADALAH
BUMPER BELAMANG PECAH, LAMPU IBYARAT BELAKANG SEBELAH KANAN FECAH, BODY BELAKANG
SEBELAH KANAN KEMEK, TAYAR BELAKANG SEBELAH KAMAN PECAH DAN LAIN-LAIN KEROSAKAN TIDAK
PASTI SEKIAN LAPDORAN SAY A

Tandstangan Pengadu! Tendatsngan Jurubahasal. ke ada) Tandatangan Penenma Rapol
IDFm:thTlﬂkhﬂll.lllGlhk ATOZTEES (112208 0318 14 PM

e
A TR

hito:// 10, 1.1, 199 prefen Tice/viewpol S Srealaspfype=printedsalinondesalinan=ya& jenissalinar=5_.  12/11/2018
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CiPg. 1
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AA redefining /insurance .
= ywrmsa.gum.ag
|
| Endarsement
WONG 54| HOW
BLH 244 YISHUN RING ROAD datn
#07-1133 0z/o3 2018
SINGAPORE TEO244
I VOEr BETVICIGE QiEipua
PRIME CARS CREDIT FTELTD / DA554
: Policy Schedule el i
4 Your SmartDrive Comprehensive Essential
3 Your Policy Schedule lias baen updatsd effective 13/00/2018.
d Yot policy snapstiat  © L b —_
Filicphalder mame WORNG 541 [ROTY Fulicy membor WAL/ GABE3OSE
! Caver Comprahenzie Fili / NG 525G84050
M Purind of luaurance wmpring 34,/02/201%
Your benoffts kighfights pristor 0 Poficy Fromding far full bevme and concins,

1 MMMA R i i B = YC St =TT Y
| 24T Towmny & Tramaportation ir Singepore or Dversean

Whnzarreen Replacement wilh Excoss OF Bemer your windssiesn of your peinreed ooapon snd got $50 cash imwerd sl pg gacres
Ouatmnieod Mepoes for bwetes LLT) Manin

1 g or Dramage
Legsl Limistily
Vehiclo dotaills
Make & Mool af Volicke MENCEDES E250 Year of mamulaslue 24010
Velslele rogistration mumdier SIPGESAY, Type of Lse Private use
Bady type SALOON Enging capacity (o) 1786
Seabing capecily jextl diver) 4 Engine nomiser TT1B50201T1943
Off-Peal cor Mo Chassis numbor WODZL204T2A38Ta42
BT W RS At b Shores ol 8t the Simt of LO=3 | 203 302840000 WMLESSFE P21
Lo w3 - Aa por Coriflems of Exsincs
Fraate Lo Comgery PASYERNGN

Excess appilcablo e e ferey wamowg for ciier socteasme Bozszan)

Basic Ovwn Damage Excess £G0 40000

‘Windscraan Escess SGD 100,00

Drivors dotails

e Driver WONG SAl HOW #1/04/1861 28 yrans)

Additional clauses & endorsoments to your policy
Hil

AR impaancy P Lo E1EIROIS1IM) i
B Bnemion Wiy, 102401 AXA Towar,

Snpnpoe OSBA1L
Custmer Centre, #5101
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PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE
PTE LTD
BLK 3022A UBI ROAD 1
#01-45/46

SINGAPORE 408716
Email:
claims@procarcare.com.sg
Claim Reference: OD 1218 - 6809
Assessment Number: PAD01770
Version: PROGRESS/2
Date Calculated: 17/12/2018 09:03

Full Report - V1
Registration: SJP6556X
Printed: 17/12/2018 17:05

Summary Information

Claim
Location: Singapare (SG) Currency: SGD
Printed by: Wayne Lim Date of Incident: 08/12/2018
Authorisation Status: Interim Able to Authorise Repairs: TBA ¢ F
Work Provider: AXA Insurance S'pore Pte Repairs Authonsed; TBA
i Vo 7 Mﬂ?&f(
Claim Reference; OD 1218 - BBO9 Estimated Repair Time;
Policy Number: GAD63086 Quote Due Date: ;_.{/{/ff/‘u
Other Reference: OD 1218 - 6809 Actual Repair Days:
Third Party: Parts Ordered Date:

Insured Amount:
Under Warranty:
Warranty Expired:

Vehicle Details

Hire Car Start:
Hire Car End:
Vehicle Collected:

- /1 , &4#'7
/ Lf{/"/"/jﬁd” 7~

7=

Vehicle Model Specs

Manufacturer: MERCEDES FROM A362355/L011201 TECH CHANGE 10/01
Model; E Class MODEL 2011 RADIATOR SHROUD
Sub Model: E 250 CGI AUDIO SYSTEM 20 CD EQUIPMENT CLASSIC
Model Sheet Number: 3AE 01 PARKTRONIC DAYTIME LIGHT
Reaqistration: SIPGE5S56X HEATED WASHER UNIT  IMITATION LEATHER
Reaqistration Manth: February HEATED FRONT SEATS ANTI THEFT ALARM CVR
Registration Year: 2011 MEMORY PACKAGE PEDESTRIAN PROTECT
VIN Number: wDD2120472A367442 CHILD SEAT DETECTION ANTI-THEFT ALARM
Manufacture Year: 2010 EQUIPMENT ALU DESIGN INCR ANTI THEFT DEV
Odometer: Not Known REM RELEASE FUEL CAP DOUBLE CUP HOLDER
Colour: PELVIS BAG AUTO GEARBOX 5 SPEED
Engine Number: 27186030171943 DIRECT CONTROL SUSP TYRE 205/60 VR 16
Fuel Level: %o WHEELS B8] X 16 ALLOY SPARE WHEEL

Vehicle Condition

KNEE AIRBAG
PREPARE OFF VEHICLE

TWO COAT METALLIC
CLEAR COAT HARD

Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Condition:
Steering:

Brakes Pedal Travel:
Place of Inspection:
Pre-Accident Damage:

Tyres Conditlon:

Tread Depth LHF:
Tread Depth LHR:

Severity of Impact:
Vehicle Status on
Inspection:

Date of Inspection:

Tread Depth RHF:
Tread Depth RHR:

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

17/12/2018
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, - PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD
Claim Reference: OD 1218 - 6809 Full Report - V1

Assessment Number: PA0OD1770 Registration: SIP6556X
Version: PROGRESS/2 Printed: 17/12/2018 17:05

Date Calculated: 17/12/2018 09:03

Damage Areas:

Primary Impact ‘ -

Secondary Impact = ==--=---—=ee—p

Addresses

Repairer

Name : PROGRESSIVE

Address :

Post Code

Cost Summary
Total Labour £3,217.50
Total Paint/Material 5290.68
Total Parts $11,244.20
Total of Additional Costs $440.00
Excess: TBA
Grand Total Exc GST: £15,192.38
7 % GST: $1,063.47
Grand Total Inc GST: $16,255.85

Repair Information
LABOUR Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price/CL 1 = $45.00/HR
Price/Dent = $45.00/HR

Repair /
Guide Number Repair Details wu Cost Price ($)
54-7989 03 R + R BATTERY EARTH CABLE 2.0 9.00
(WHEN DISCONNECTING ELECTRIC PLUG AND
SOCKET CONNECTIONS)
47-4000 ZAX DRAIN/REFILL FUEL TANK 4.0 18.00
47-4020 ZAX BRING FUEL TANK AND FUEL TO STORAGE 3.0 13.50
NO NUMBER ANCHOR VEHICLE ON STRAIGHTENING SYSTEM 9.0 40.50
60-2180 01 R + R ATTACHED PARTS OF THE REAR 62.0 279.00

PANELLING FOR RENEWAL OF THE R/R WING
INCLUDES: R + R ATTACHED PARTS IN THE
REPAIR SECTION
60-215501 R + R ATT/PARTS OF THE REAR PANELLING 13.0 58.50
FOR RENEWAL OF THE CENTRE REAR SECTION
(WHEN RENEWING REAR WING)
INCLUDES: R + R TAILLAMP AND ATTACHED
PARTS IN THE REPAIR SECTION
60-2120 01 R + R ATTACHED PARTS OF THE INTERIOR FOR 5.0 22.50
RENEWAL OF THE SPARE WHEEL WELL
INCLUDES: R + R CENTRE BOOT TRIM AND IF
NECESSARY REAR AXLE PRESSURE
ACCUMULATOR
63-1890 01  RENEW RIGHT REAR WING CPL 111.0 499,50

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
PAGE 20F 6



PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTELTD
Claim Reference: OD 1218 - 6809 Fuil
Assessment Number: PA0O01770
Version: PROGRESS/2

Report - V1
Registration: SIP6556X
Printed: 17/12/2018 17:05

Date Calculated: 17/12/2018 09:03

64-1042 01 RENEW REAR END PANEL CPL 47.0 211.50
(WHEN RENEWING REAR WING)
64-1201 01 RENEW SPARE WHEEL WELL 14.0 63.00
63-1476 01 RENEW R/C-PILLAR CPL 58.0 261.00
Bb4-1856 01 RENEW R/REAR FLOOR BETWEEN SIDEMEMBER 12.0 54.00
AND REAR WING (WING REMOVED)
88-8006 D2 RENEW BOQT LID 15.0 67.50
INCLUDES: R + R BOOT LID,
CONVERT ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF
NECESSARY
B8-8806 02) RENEW REAR BUMPER 2.0 9.00
88-8908 02 ADDITION FOR RENEW REAR BUMPER 2.0 9.00
(VEHICLE WITH ULTRASONIC PARKING AID)
97-2500 ZAX CAVITY PROTECTION (ADD/WORK) 2.0 9.00
97-2500 ZAX REAR END PANEL CAVITY SEALING 2.0 9.00
97-2500 ZAX CAVITY SEALING REAR COVER 2.0 9.00
97-2500 ZAX R/R WING CAVITY PROTECTICN 2.0 9.00
97-2500 ZAX  APPLY RUST PROOFING ON R/R SIDE MEMBER 2.0 9.00
97-2500 ZAX  R/INNER SIDE PANEL CAVITY PROTECTION 2.0 9.00
40-2410 01 R + R RIGHT REAR TYRE 3.0 13.50
40-2055 01 BALANCE R/R WHEEL 2.0 9.00
35-1300 02 REAR AXLE CPL REMOVE + REFIT 40.0 180.00
47-4104 01 R + R FUEL TANK 14.0 63.00
42-1350 01 BLEED BRAKE SYSTEM 10.0 45.00
40-6500 01 ALIGN VEHICLE 7.0 31.50
INCLUDES: ALIGN FRONT AND REAR TOE AND
CAMBER,
CHECK FRONT AND REAR VEHICLE LEVEL
40-6710 01 ADD/WORK FOR VEHICLE WITH BOARDING-/ 1.0 4.50
EXITING SUPPORT
40-4064 01 ADJUST FRONT WHEEL TOE 2.0 9,00
{DURING ALIGNMENT)
40-4403 01 ADJUST REAR WHEEL TOE 2.0 9.00
(VEHICLE ALIGNMENT)
40-6716 01 ADDITIONAL TO OPTICAL ALIGNMENT 6.0 27.00
ADJUST L/FRONT AXLE HALF CAMBER/CASTER
40-6992 ZAX ADD/WORK FOR CALIBRATE VEHICLE AXLE 5.0 22.50
LEVEL WITH STAR DIAGNOSIS (BOTH AXLES)
9352 SHORT TEST ERROR MEMORY 50.0* 225.00
9973 KN TEST DRIVE 10.0* 45.00
4042 REPAIR R/R COVER PANEL 20.0* 90.00
LABOUR COST
Total Work Units 543.0
Panel / Mechanical Labour 50.8HRS $2,286.00
Visual Alignment Labour 2.3HRS $103.50
Corrosion Protection
Corrosion Protection External Labour 0.0HRS 0.00
Corrosion Protection Internal Labour 1.2HRS 54.00
Sub Total 54.3HRS £2,443.50
Paint Labour 17.2HRS £774.00
Total Labour 71.5HRS $3,217.50

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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Claim

PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTELTD

Reference: OD 1218 - 6809

Assessment Number: PA001770

Version: PROGRESS/2

Date Calculated: 17/12/2018 09:03

Full Report - V1

Registration: SIP6556X

Printed: 17/12/2018 17:05

PAINT WORK

Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price = $45.00/HR

Guide Number Description wu Cost Price (%)
- TWO COAT METALLIC
- PREPARE OFF VEHICLE
2711 LOWER REAR PANELLINGNEW PART PAINTING 25.0
2931 BOOTLID/TAILGATE NEW PART PAINTING 17.0
3482 R/R WING NEW PART PAINTING 27.0
WITH FRONT SURFACE BELOW DOOR
4044 R/R FLOOR PANEL SURFACE PAINT 5.0
4102 R/R INMER PILLAR SURFACE PAINT 5.0
2583 REAR BUMPER COVER NEW PART PAINT K1R 13.0
2661 L/R OUTER SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1R 3.0
2662 R/R OUTER SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1R 3.0
2663 L/R CTR PARKING SENSNEW PART PAINT K1R 3.0
2664 R/R CTR PARKING SENSNEW PART PAINT K1R 3.0
2665 L/R OUT SPACER RING NMEW PART PAINT K1R 3.0
2666 R/R OUT SPACER RING NEW PART PAINT K1R 3.0
2667 L/R CTR SPACER RING NEW PART PAINT K1R 3.0
2668 R/R CTR SPACER RING NEW PART PAINT K1R 3.0
1782 R/R DOOR SURFACE PAINT 8.0
1864 R/R DOOR OUT HANDLE SURFACE PAINT PLAST. 3.0
1870 R/R DOOR HAMDLE TRIMSURFACE PAINT PLAST. 3.0
2208 R/SILL PANELLING SURFACE PAINT PLAST. 7.0
4042 R/R COVER PAMNEL SURFACE PAINT 5.0
LABOUR COST - PAINT
TIME(PAINT) 142.0
Preparation Main Work Plastic 5.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 25.0
Preparation Work Multi Layer Paint 0.0
Total Work Units (10WU/HR) 172.0
Total Paintwork Labour 17.2HRS $£774.00
MATERIAL COST - PAINT Cost Price
New Part Painting $119.87
New Part Painting - Plastic K1R £69.36
Material-Constant Main Work Metal £28.60
Surface-/Blend Paint £38.60
Surface Paint Plastic $25.25
Material-Const Main Work Plastic £9.00
Total Excluding Pearlescent Uplift £290.68
Pearlescent Uplift @ 0.0% $0.00
Total Paint Material Cost $290.68
PARTS
Price Valid: D1/06/2015
Guide No.Qty Description Part Number Supplier Bet. Price (%) ]
2583 1 REAR BUMPER COVER 212 880 3940 9999 " 0% @S 736.00°
2593 p L/R BUMPER GUIDE 212 880 1330 0% ot 21.00* %
2594 1 R/R BUMPER GUIDE 212 BB0 1430 “0% I~ 21.00“—#"—‘
2619 1 L/R BUMPER SUPPORT 212 880 0103 0% A 4 38.00"1
2620 1 R/R BUMPER SUPPORT 212 880 0203 0% LA 38.00%%
2640 1 REAR BUMPER C-MEMBER. 212 610 2014 - 0% %~ 390.00%~
2650 1ir RR BUMPER CLAMP KIT USE SINGLE PARTS - 0% sl 23.09}'*'

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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¥

PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTELTD

Claim Reference: OD 1218 - 6809 Full Report - V1
Assessment Number: PA0O01770 Registration: SIP6556X
Version: PROGRESS/2 Printed: 17/12/2018 17:05

Date Calculated: 17/12/2018 09:03

2661 1 L/R OUTER SENSOR 212 542 D018 9999 0% 4 113.00')(
2662 1 R/R OUTER SENSOR 212 542 0018 9999 ~“0% & A< 118.00~
2663 1 L/R CTR PARKING SENS 212 542 0018 9999 0% .1 118.00%«
2664 1 R/R CTR PARKING SENS 212 542 0018 9999 0% « 2 118.00%x
2665 1 L/R OUT SPACER RING 221 542 0051 0% o 400%a
2666 1 R/R OUT SPACER RING 221 542 0051 0% 'A 4.00*
2667 1 L/R CTR. SPACER RING 221 542 0051 0% A A 4.00
2668 1 R/R CTR SPACER RING 221 542 0051 0% ,1_1'" 4.ﬂﬂa
2677 1 RR BUMPER W/HARNESS 212 540 5710 W_’/ 0% Af 90.00*
2711 1 LOWER REAR PANELLING 212 640 0300 fess e~ ! 2 a9 610.00
2931 1 BOOTLID/TAILGATE 212 750 0975 0% “L  1,250,00%
2985 1 BOOT/TAILGATE HANDLE 212 743 D282 0% 62.00%
3010 1 STAR EMBLEM 212 817 0016 0% - #/ 27.00%
3011 1 REAR BADGE 124 B17 6115 0% A 37.00%
3023 1 BADGE "CGI" 209 817 0515 0% -1 38.00" ~
3160 1 REAR SCREEN BOND KIT 000 670 D100 NOT NECC 0% 4 7 0.00F &
3161 3 REAR SCREEN SUPPORTS 164 742 0097 NOT NECC 0% A 0.00F
3282 1 R/R OUTER LAMP 212 906 6701 ~0% <2+ 370.00*—
3284 1 R/RINNER LAMP 212 906 0258 0% 1,7  220.00* X
3482 b R/R WING 212 630 0421 0% "‘Tﬁ 1,080.00"%—>"
3935 1 SPARE WHEEL WELL 212 610 0075 0% 7 580.00* %
3939 1 ADHESIVE SEALANT 168 670 0093 NOT NECC 0% 0.00F
4044 1 R/R FLOOR PANEL 212 610 0655 WITH R/R INNER 0% & 0.00F
PILLAR X
4102 1 R/R INNER PILLAR 212 630 1213 0% « ' 3,250.00*
4985 1 INN REAR PANEL TRIM 212 690 3100 9051 0% /A1 Eﬂ.ﬂﬂ"i
9552 1 R/R WHEEL 212 401 D202 0% 47 630.00*
7X07 i
1000 1 R/R BUMPER UNDER GAR Renew 0% 150.00*
f: OEM Parts Saving $£256.70
g: Original Sub Total $10,222.00
h: Secondhand Mark Up From Cost (10 %) $1,022.20
p: Parallel Sundry Parts (Fixed) $0.00
x: Exchange Total Parts $11,244.20
THIS ASSESSMENT CONTAINS UNPRICED PARTS
NB - COLOUR CODED TTEMS,/TRIM - PART NUMBERS MAY DIFFER
Extras
Description Betterment Price
R/R TYRE SPECIALIST 0% LP2C0 Pan $380.00 (o7
WINDSCREEN SPECIALIST ke $60.00~
SEALANT
Total Extras $440.00
Final Calculation
Total Parts [ $11,244.20
Labour M= | Ul b
Total Panel/Mechanical ) 17¢].80 11$2,286.00
Total Paintwork L™ $774.00
Total Visual Alignment work /5 g $103.50
Corr Prot Internal 12 WU ——T &I £54.00
Total Labour PSS 3 £3,217.50
Additional Costs
Corr Prot Materials External 0.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTELTD

Claim Reference: OD 1218 - 6809 Full Report - V1
Assessment Number: PA001770 Registration: SIP6556X
Version: PROGRESS/2 Printed: 17/12/2018 17:05

Date Calculated: 17/12/2018 09:03

Cost of Specialist $440.00
Total of Additional Costs $440.00
Total Paint/Material Costs $290.68
Grand Total Excludes GST $15,192.38
GST@ 7 % $1,063.47
Grand Total Includes GST $16,255.85

Assessment Notes

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTELTD

BLK 3022A UBI ROAD 1 #01-45/46

SINGAPORE 408716
Prepared by WENDY , HP 8258 5595 Fax 6844 4802
Vehicle No SIP 6556 X Date 2112.1R
Make/Model  MERCEDES E250 CGI A Supplier FASS ALITO
Chassis No WODE1204 72A3674432 Attention TAN
Tyre/Size - 245/40R18 RHemarks OD-AXA /O
ESTIMATE -SUPP
Sin Qty Parts Description Cn:;::r]iu
i 1 |R/R BUMPER LOWER BRACLET g as0fk (Ae
2 i |r/R TAILLAMS (OWER BRACKET g wony Oaq
E I |R/R FENDER LOWER AR VENT 5 1500 ©ax
4 EL{Q < Haal ¢
LWR FLool. CoyeQ v | L
S
&
g
g
10
15
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PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE

PTE LTD

BLK 3022A UBI ROAD 1

#01-45/46

SINGAPORE 408716

Email:

claims@procarcare.com.sg
Claim Reference: OD 1218 - 6809
Assessment Number: PAOO1770
Version: PROGRESS/3

Date Calculated: 04/01/2019 08:55

Full Report - V1

Registration: SIP6556X
Printed: 04/01/2019 16:55

Summary Information

Claim

Location:

Printed by:
Authorisation Status:
Wark Provider:

Claim Reference:
Policy Number:
Other Refarence:
Third Party:
Insured Amount:
Under Warranty':
Warranty Expired:

Vehicle Details

Singapore (SG)

Ray Lin

Interim

AXA Insurance S'pore Pte
Ltd

OD 1218 - 6809
GADG3086

QD 1218 - 6B09

Currency:

Date of Incident:

Able to Authorise Repairs:
Repalrs Authorised:

Estimated Repair Time;
Quote Due Date:
Actual Repair Days:
Parts Ordered Date:
Hire Car Start:

Hire Car End:

Vehicle Collected:

S5GD
08/12/2018
TBA
TBA

Vehicle
Manufacturer:
Model:

Sub Model:

Model Sheet Number:
Registration:
Reglstratlon Month:
Registration Year:
YIN Number:
Manufactura Year:
Ddometer;

Colour:

Engine Number:
Fuel Level:

Vehicle Condition

MERCEDES

E Class

E 250 CGI

3AE D1

SIPES56X

February

2011
WDD2120472A367442
2010

Mot Known

27186030171943
%

Model Specs

FROM A362355/L011201
MODEL 2011

AUDIOD SYSTEM 20 CD
PARKTRONIC

HEATED WASHER UNIT
HEATED FRONT SEATS
MEMORY PACKAGE
CHILD SEAT DETECTION
EQUIPMENT ALU DESIGN
REM RELEASE FUEL CAP
FELVIS BAG

DIRECT CONTROL SUSP
WHEELS B] X 16 ALLOY
KNEE AIRBAG

PREPARE OFF VEHICLE

TECH CHANGE 10/01
RADIATOR SHRQUD
EQUIPMENT CLASSIC
DAYTIME LIGHT
IMITATION LEATHER
ANTI THEFT ALARM CVR
PEDESTRIAN PROTECT
ANTI-THEFT ALARM
INCR ANTI THEFT DEV
DOUBLE CUP HOLDER
AUTO GEARBOX 5 SPEED
TYRE 205/60 VR 16
SPARE WHEEL

TWO CDAT METALLIC
CLEAR COAT HARD

Vehicle Status

Pre-Accident Condition:

Steering:

Brakes Pedal Travel;
Place of Inspection:
Pre-Accident Damage:

Tyres Condition:

Tread Depth LHF:
Tread Depth LHR:

Severity of Impact:
Vehlcle Status on
Inspection:

Date of Inspection:

Tread Depth RHF:
Tread Depth RHR:

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

17/12/2018
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PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTELTD

Claim Refelrence: OD 1218 - 6809 Full Report - V1
Assessment Number: PAO0O1770 Registration: SJP6556X
Version: PROGRESS/3 Printed: 04/01/2019 16:55

Date Calculated: 04/01/2019 08:55

Damage Areas: Direction of Impact:

—

4
Primary Impact -
Secondary Impact ——————s===--p
Addresses
Repairer
Name ; PROGRESSIVE
Address :
Post Code :
Cost Summary
Total Labour £1,836.00
Total Paint/Material $218.64
Total Parts $1,926.65
Total of Additional Costs $270.00
Excess: TBA
Grand Total Exc GST: £4,251.29
7 % GST; $297.59
Grand Total Inc GST. £4,548.88

Repair Information
LABOUR Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price/CL 1 = $45.00/HR
Price/Dent = $45.00/HR

Repair /
Guide Number Repair Details wu Cost Price (%)
NO NUMBER ANCHOR VEHICLE ON STRAIGHTENING SYSTEM 9.0 40.50
B8-8802 02 R + R REAR EUMPER 8.0 36.00
INCLUDES: R + R REAR CENTREFIECE
PANELLING
88-8805 02 DIS + ASS REAR BUMPER (REMOVED) 2.0 9.00
BB-8883 02 ADDITIONAL FOR DISS/ASS REAR BUMPER 2.0 9.00
(VEHICLE WITH PARK ASSISTENT)
88-85956 02 R + R REAR BUMPER LOWER CROSSMEMBER 5.0 22.50
(BUMPER REMOVED)
88-9247 02 R + R RIGHT REAR AIR VENT GRILLE 1.0 4.50
82-4803 02 R + R RIGHT OUTER TAILLAMP 3.0 13.50
40-6500 01 ALIGN VEHICLE 7.0 31.50
INCLUDES: ALIGN FRONT AND REAR TOE AND
CAMBER,
CHECK FRONT AND REAR VEHICLE LEVEL
40-6710 01 ADD/WORK FOR VEHICLE WITH BOARDING-/ 1.0 4.50
EXITING SUPPORT
40-4064 D1 ADIUST FRONT WHEEL TQE 2.0 9.00
(DURING ALIGNMENT)
40-4403 01 ADJUST REAR. WHEEL TOE 2.0 9.00

(VEHICLE ALIGNMENT)

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
PAGE 2 OF 5



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

40-6716 01

9852
9973
2711
3482
3572
4042
4044
4102

ADDITIONAL TO OPTICAL ALIGNMENT
ADJUST L/FRONT AXLE HALF CAMBER/CASTER
SHORT TEST ERROR MEMORY

KN TEST DRIVE

REPAIR LOWER REAR PANELLING

REPAIR. R/R WING

REPAIR R/TAILLAMP PANEL

REPAIR R/R COVER PANEL

REPAIR. R/R FLOOR PANEL

REPAIR R/R INNER PILLAR

LABOUR COST

Total Work Units

Panel / Mechanical Labour

Visual Alignment Labour

Corrosion Protection External Labour
Corrosion Protection Internal Labour
Sub Total

Paint Labour

Total Labour

6.0

15.0%
10.0*
40.0%
40,0%
30.0*
20.0%
30.0*
40.0*

273.0
25.5HRS
1.BHRS
0.0HRS
0.0HRS
27.3HRS
13.5HRS
40.8BHRS

27.00

67.50
45.00
180.00
180.00 _
135,000 _
90,00
135,00
180,00

$1,147.50

$81.00
0.00
0.00

$1,228,50
$607.50
$1,836.00

PAINT WORK

Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price = $45.00/HR

Guide Number Description

2640
2583
2662
2711

3482

1782
1864
1870
2208
2661
2663
2664
2665
2666
2667
2668
4042
4044
4102

- TWO COAT METALLIC

- PREPARE OFF VEHICLE
REAR BUMPER C-MEMBERSURFACE PAINT
REAR BUMPER COVER NEW PART PAINT K1R
R/R OUTER SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1R
LOWER REAR PANELLINGREPAIR PAINTING
<509
R/R WING REPAIR PAINTING <50%
WITHOUT FRT SURFACE BELOW DOOR
R/R DOOR SURFACE PAINT

R/R DOOR OUT HANDLE SURFACE PAINT PLAST,
R/R DOOR HANDLE TRIMSURFACE PAINT PLAST,

R/SILL PANELLING SURFACE PAINT PLAST.

L/R OUTER SENSOR SURFACE PAINT PLAST.
L/R CTR PARKING SENSSURFACE PAINT PLAST.
R/R CTR PARKING SENSSURFACE PAINT PLAST,
L/R OUT SPACER RING SURFACE PAINT PLAST,
R/R OUT SPACER RING SURFACE FAINT FLAST,
L/R CTR SPACER RING SURFACE PAINT PLAST.
R/R CTR SPACER RING SURFACE PAINT PLAST,
R/R COVER PANEL SURFACE PAINT

R/R FLOOR PANEL SURFACE PAINT

R/R INNER PILLAR SURFACE PAINT

LABOUR COST - PAINT

TIME(PAINT)

Preparation Main Work Plastic
Preparation Main Work Metal
Preparation Wark Multi Layer Paint
Total Work Units (10WU/HR)

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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3.0

105.0
5.0
25.0
0.0
135.0

Cost Price (%)
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PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD

Claim Reference: OD 1218 - 6809
Assessment Number: PA0OD1770
Version: PROGRESS/3

Date Calculated: 04/01/2019 08:55

Full Report - V1
Registration: SIP6556X
Printed: 04/01/2019 16:55

Total Paintwork Labour 13.5HRS 5607.50
MATERIAL COST - PAINT Cost Price
New Part Painting - Plastic K1R £65.93
Material-Constant Main Work Metal £28.60
Surface-/Blend Paint $46.57
Surface Paint Plastic £27.84
Repair Painting $40.70
Material-Const Main Work Plastic £9.00
Total Excluding Pearlescent Uplift $218.64
Pearlescent Uplift @ 0.0% $0.00
Total Paint Material Cost £218.64
PARTS
Price Valid: 01/06/2015
Guide No.Qty Description Part Number Supplier Bet. Price (%)
3160 1 REAR SCREEN BOND KIT 000 670 0100 NOT NECC 0% 0.00F
3161 3 REAR SCREEN SUPPORTS 164 742 0097 NOT NECC 0% 0.00F
J93g 1 ADHESIVE SEALANT 168 £70 0093 NOT NECC 0% 0.00F
2662 1 R/R QUTER SENSOR 212 542 0018 9999 0% 118.00"
3936 1 R/R LWR FLOOR COVER 212 610 0208 0% 26.00"
2640 1 REAR BUMPER C-MEMBER 212 610 2014 0% 390.00"
3686 1 R/R VENT INSERT 212 B30 0242 0% 15.00%
2620 1 R/R BUMPER SUPPORT 212 BBOD 0203 0% 38.00*
2594 1 R/R BUMPER GUIDE 212 BBO 1430 0% 21.00*
2583 1 REAR BUMPER COVER 212 BBO 3940 99599 0% 736.00*
3282 i R/R OUTER LAMP 212 906 6701 0% 370.00%
1000 i R/R BUMP LWR BRKT Renew 0% 9.50*
2650 1 RR BUMPER CLAMP KIT USE SINGLE PARTS 0% 28.00*%
f: OEM Parts Saving $128.46
g: Origlinal Sub Total £1,751.50
h: Secondhand Mark Up From Cost (10 %) $175.15
p: Parallel Sundry Parts (Flxed) %0.00
x: Exchange Total Parts $1,926.65
THIS ASSESSMENT CONTAINS UNPRICED PARTS
NB - COLOUR CODED ITEMS/TARIM - PART NUMBERS MAY DIFFER
Extras
Description Betterment Price
R/R TYRE SPECIALIST 0% $270.00 ‘Lt
Total Extras £270.00
Final Calculation
Total Parts $1,926.65
Labour
Total Panel/Mechanical $1,147.50
Total Paintwork $607.50
Total Visual Alignment work $81.00
Total Labour £1,836.00
Additional Costs
Corr Prot Materials External $0.00
Corr Prot Materials Internal £0.00
Cost of Specialist $270.00
Total of Additional Costs £270.00
Total Paint/Material Costs $218.64

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD

Claim Reference: OD 1218 - 6809 Full Report - V1
Assessment Number: PADD1770 Registration: SIP6556X
Version: PROGRESS/3 Printed: 04/01/2019 16:55

Date Calculated: 04/01/2019 08:55

Grand Total Excludes GST $4,251.29
GST@ 7% $297.59
Grand Total Includes GST £4,548.88

J L [

Assessment Notes

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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BLK 32 SIN MING DRIVE #01-325 §(575706)
TEL NO : 64523938 (6 LINES) FAX NO ; 64527936
AJC DEPT : 64550882

PAS AUTOPTELTD M

0207723

REPRINT i Business Reg & GST NO : 201512120M TAX INVOICE
PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD INVNO : 1207723
BLK 3022A UBI ROAD 1, CELIVERTO: DATE : 20/12/2018
#01-45/46

A/CNO : 006948
SINGAPORE 408716 TERM :@ 30

REMARK : SJPB556X WEDNY PAGE : 10F1

ISSUE : TTH
Printed on 20/12/2018  1:39:58
ITEM FART NO DESCRIPTION LOCATION  QTY UNIT.~ PRICE TOTAL AMT.
<1 212 880 3940 9989 RR BUMPER 9988 Jwzaoo 1 .’;Fg 736.00 736.00 —
"2 003 290 9487MB  RIVET S52A30 /1[‘.' CS 2.80 28.00 —
4 3 2126102014MB RR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 3W2F03 1.6CS  390.00 390.00 —
4 212 542 0018 9999 BUMPER SENSOR SS2HD5 A-FCS  118.00 118.00 —
5 212906 6701MB  TAIL LAMP RH 3w A S 370.00 370.00 —
6 212880 1430MB REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDERRH  §S2C20 ‘21 PC 21.00 21,00 —
s
o

RECEIVED BY PICKED BY: 8514 SUB-TOTAL : S§  1,663.00

ADD 7% GST : S§% 116.41

TOTAL : S% 1.779.41

Goué-ul:l are fot relurnable except Repalrs/Serviced al autharized workshop.



BLK 32 SIN MING DRIVE #01-325 S(575706)
TEL NO : 64523938 (6 LINES) FAX NO : 64527936
882

PAS AUTO PTE LTD W"H

' A/CDEPT : 64590
REPRINT Business Reg & GST NO : 201512120M TAX INVOICE
PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD INVNO : 1207822
BLK 3022A UBI ROAD 1, DELIVERTO: DATE : 20/12/2018
#01-45/48 A/C NO : 008848
SINGAPORE 408716 TERM : 30
REMARK : SJPE556X -SUPP- PAGE :@ 10F1
ISSUE : TTH
Printed on 20011272018 2:33:04
ITEM PART NO DESCRIPTION LOCATION QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMT.
%1 212610 0208MB REAR FLOOR COVER RH 3W3A00 1 PC  26.00 26.00 —
RECEIVED BY PICKED BY: 8514 SUB-TOTAL : S$ 26.00
ADD 7% GST : S$ 1.82
# TOTAL . S8 27.82

mﬁ.mmmummwtmm at authorized workshap.,



PAS AUTO PTE LTD |
BLK 32 SIN MING DRIVE #01-325 S(575706) |
TEL NO : 64523938 (6 LINES) FAX NO : 64527936

: 64590882 D207750

— A/C DEPT : 64590
REPRINT Business Reg & GST NO : 201512120M TAX INVOICE

PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD INV NO : 1207750
BLK 3022A UBI ROAD 1, DELIVERTO : DATE : 20/12/2018
#01-45/46 A/CNO : 006949
SINGAPORE 408718 TERM : 30
REMARK : SJP8556X -SUPP- PAGE : 10F1
ISSUE : TTH
Printed on 20/12/2018 | 1:34:08
ITEM PART NO DESCRIPTION LOCATION QTY UNJT PRICE TOTAL AMT.
1 2128852214MB RR BUMPER BRACKET BOTTOMRH 552C09 A1 ’ﬁ: 9.50 ¢ 9.50 —
2 2128800203MB REAR RH TAIL LAMP LOWER BRACK SS3B12 Ve f 38.00 | 38,00 —
3 2128300242MB8 RH REAR AIR VENT $S2D38 A ACS 1500 15.00 —
RECEIVED BY PICKED BY: 8514 SUB-TOTAL : S§ 2%
cﬁ/_\ ADD 7% GST : S§ 4,38
TOTAL . 8§ 66.88

&m:}:umummmnmﬁrsmummnup



51 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25
Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore

408933

Claim Reference: OD 1218 - 6809
Assessment Number: PAOO1770
Version: PROGRESS/4

Date Calculated: 15/01/2019 07:55

Full Report - V1

Registration: SIP6556X
Printed: 15/01/2019 15:55

Summary Information

Claim

Location:

Printed by:
Authorisation Status:
Work Provider:

Claim Reference:
Policy Number:
Other Reference:
Third Party:
Insured Amount:
Under Warranty:
Warranty Expired:

Vehicle Details

Singapore (5G)

LKK AUTO

Interim

AXA Insurance S'pore Pte
Ltd

0D 1218 - 6809
GADG3086

OD 1218 - 6809

Currency:

Date of Incident:

Able to Authorise Repairs:
Repalrs Authorised:

Estimated Repair Time:
Quote Due Date:
Actual Repair Days.
Parts Ordered Date:
Hire Car Start:

Hire Car End:

Vehicle Collected:

sSGD
08/12/2018
TBA

TBA

Vehicle
Manufacturer;
Model:

Sub Model;

Model Sheet Number:
Reaqistration:
Registration Month:
Reqistration Year:
VIN Number:
Manufacture Year:
Odometer:

Colour:

Engine Number:
Fuel Level:

Vehicle Condition

MERCEDES

E Class

E 250 CGI

3AE 01

SIPG556X

February

2011
WDD2120472A367442
2010

Not Known

27186030171943
%

Model Specs

FROM A362355/L011201
MODEL 2011

AUDIO SYSTEM 20 CD
PARKTRONIC

HEATED WASHER UNIT
HEATED FRONT SEATS
MEMORY PACKAGE
CHILD SEAT DETECTION
EQUIPMENT ALU DESIGN
REM RELEASE FUEL CAP
PELVIS BAG

DIRECT CONTROL SUSP
WHEELS 8) X 16 ALLOY
KNEE AIRBAG

PREPARE OFF VEHICLE

TECH CHANGE 10/01
RADIATOR SHROUD
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
Direction of Impact:

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

17/12/2018
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51 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore :
Claim Reference: OD 1218 - 6809 Full Report - V1
Assessment Number: PAODD1770 Registration: SIP6556X
Version: PROGRESS/4 Printed: 15/01/2019 15:55
Date Calculated: 15/01/2019 07:55

Primary Impact >
Secondary Impact ———==s==-==Tes >
Addresses
Repairer
Name : PROGRESSIVE
Address :
Post Code :
Cost Summary
Total Labour £1,836.00
Total Paint/Material £218.64
Total Parts £1,926.65
Total of Additional Costs $150.00
Repair Cost Exc GST: $4,131.29
Overall Discount {0.0%): - $0.00
Excess: -£400.00
After Deduction - Grand Total Exc G5T: $£3,731.29
7 % GST: £261.19

Grand Total Inc GST: £3,892.48

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
88-8802 02 R + R REAR BUMPER 8.0 36.00
INCLUDES: R + R REAR CENTREPIECE
PANELLING
88-8805 02 DIS + ASS REAR BUMPER (REMOVED) 2.0 9.00
88-8883 02 ADDITIONAL FOR DISS/ASS REAR BUMPER 2.0 9.00
{VEHICLE WITH PARK ASSISTENT)
88-8956 02 R + R REAR BUMPER LOWER CROSSMEMBER 5.0 22.50
(BUMPER REMOVED)
88-9247 02 R + R RIGHT REAR AIR VENT GRILLE 1.0 4.50
82-4903 02 R + R RIGHT OUTER TAILLAMP 3.0 13.50
40-6500 01 ALIGN VEHICLE 7.0 31.50
INCLUDES: ALIGN FRONT AND REAR TOE AND
CAMBER,
CHECK FRONT AND REAR VEHICLE LEVEL
40-6710 01 ADD/WORK FOR VEHICLE WITH BOARDING-/ 1.0 4.50
EXITING SUPPORT
40-4064 01 ADIUST FRONT WHEEL TOE 2.0 9.00
(DURING ALIGNMENT)
40-4403 01 ADJUST REAR WHEEL TOE 2.0 9.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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51 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore " 3

Claim Reference: OD 1218 - 6809 Full Report - V1
Assessment Number: PAD01770 Registration: SJIP6556X
Version: PROGRESS/4 Printed: 15/01/2019 15:55

Date Calculated: 15/01/2019 07:55

(VEHICLE ALIGNMENT)
40-6716 01 ADDITIONAL TO OPTICAL ALIGNMENT 6.0 27.00
ADJUST L/FRONT AXLE HALF CAMBER/CASTER
9852 SHORT TEST ERROR MEMORY 15.0* 67.50
9973 KN TEST DRIVE 10.0* 45,00
2711 REPAIR LOWER REAR PANELLING 40.0* 180.00
3482 REPAIR R/R WING 40.0* 180.00
3572 REPAIR R/TAILLAMP PANEL 30.0* 135.00
4042 REPAIR R/R COVER PANEL 20.0* 90.00
4044 REPAIR R/R FLOOR PANEL 30.0* 135.00
4102 REPAIR R/R INNER PILLAR 40.0* 180.00
LABOUR COST
Total Work Units 273.0
Panel / Mechanical Labour 25.5HRS $1,147.50
Visual Alignment Labour 1.8HRS $81.00
Corrosion Protection External Labour 0.0HRS 0.00
Corrosion Protection Internal Labour 0.0HRS 0.00
Sub Total 27.3HRS $1,228.50
Paint Labour 13.5HRS £607.50
Total Labour 40.8HRS $1,836.00
PAINT WORK Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price = $45.00/HR
Guide Number Description wu Cost Price ($)

- TWO COAT METALLIC
- PREPARE OFF VEHICLE

2640 REAR BUMPER C-MEMBERSURFACE PAINT 5.0
2583 REAR BUMPER COVER NEW PART FAINT K1R 13.0
2662 R/R OUTER SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1R 3.0
2711 LOWER REAR PANELLINGREPAIR PAINTING 13.0
<50%
3482 R/R WING REPAIR PAINTING <50% 14.0
WITHOUT FRT SURFACE BELOW DOOR
1782 R/R DOOR SURFACE PAINT 8.0
1864 R/R DCOR OUT HANDLE SURFACE PAINT PLAST. 3.0
1870 R/R DOOR HANDLE TRIMSURFACE PAINT PLAST, 3.0
2208 R/SILL PANELLING SURFACE PAINT PLAST, 7.0
2661 L/R OUTER SENSOR SURFACE PAINT PLAST, 3.0
2663 L/R CTR PARKING SENSSURFACE PAINT PLAST. 3.0
2664 R/R CTR PARKING SENSSURFACE PAINT PLAST, 3.0
2665 L/R QUT SPACER RING SURFACE PAINT PLAST, 3.0
2666 R/R OUT SPACER RING SURFACE PAINT PLAST., 3.0
2667 L/R CTR SPACER RING SURFACE PAINT PLAST. 3.0
2668 R/R CTR SPACER RING SURFACE PAINT PLAST. 3.0
4042 R/R COVER PANEL SURFACE PAINT 5.0
4044 R/R FLOOR. PANEL SURFACE PAINT 5.0
4102 R/R INNER PILLAR SURFACE PAINT 5.0
LABOUR COST - PAINT
TIME(PAINT) 105.0
Preparation Main Work Plastic 5.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 25.0
Preparation Work Multi Layer Paint 0.0

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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51 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore

Claim Reference: OD 1218 - 6809
Assessment Number: PA0D01770
Version: PROGRESS/4

Date Calculated: 15/01/2018 07:55

Full Report - V1. .

Registration: SIP6556X
Printed: 15/01/2019 15:55

Total Work Units (10WU/HR) 135.0
Total Paintwork Labour 13.5HRS £607.50
MATERIAL COST - PAINT Cost Price
New Part Painting - Plastic K1R £65.93
Material-Constant Main Work Metal £28.60
Surface-/Blend Paint £46.57
Surface Paint Plastic £27.84
Repair Painting $40.70
Material-Const Main Work Plastic £9.00
Total Excluding Pearlescent Uplift $218.64
Pearlescent Uplift @ 0.0% $0.00
Total Paint Material Cost $218.64
PARTS
Price Valid: 01/06/2015
Guide No.Qty Description Part Number Supplier Bet. Price (%)
2583 1 REAR BUMPER COVER 212 B8O 3940 99995 0% 736.00*
2594 1 R/R BUMPER GUIDE 212 B8O 1430 0% 21.00*
2620 1 R/R BUMPER SUPPORT 212 B8O 0203 0% 38.00*
2640 1 REAR BUMPER C-MEMBER 212 610 2014 0% 350.00*
2650 1 RR BUMPER CLAMP KIT USE SINGLE PARTS 0% 28.00*
2662 1 R/R OUTER SENSOR 212 542 0018 9999 0% 118.00*
3160 REAR SCREEN BOND KIT 000 670 0100 NOT NECC D% 0.00F
3161 3 REAR SCREEN SUPPORTS 164 742 0097 NOT NECC 0% 0.00F
3282 1 R/R OUTER LAMP 212 906 6701 0% 370.00*
3686 1 R/R VENT INSERT 212 B30 0242 0% 15.00*
3936 1 R/R LWR FLOOR COVER 212 610 D208 0% 26.00*
3939 1 ADHESIVE SEALANT 168 670 0093 NOT NECC 0% 0.00F
1000 1 R/R BUMP LWR BRKT Renaw 0% 9.50*
f: OEM Parts Saving $128.46
g: Original Sub Total $1,751.50
h: Secondhand Mark Up From Cost (10 %) $175.15
p: Parallel Sundry Parts (Fixed) $0.00
x: Exchange Total Parts $1,926.65
THIS ASSESSMENT CONTAINS UNPRICED PARTS
NB - COLOUR CCDED ITEMS/TRIM - PART NUMBERS MAY DIFFER
Extras
Description Betterment Price
R/R TYRE SPECIALIST 0% $150.00
Total Extras $£150.00
Final Calculation
Total Parts %$1,926.65
Labour
Total Panel/Mechanical £1,147.50
Total Paintwark 5607.50
Total Visual Allgnment work $81.00
Total Labour $1,836.00
Additional Costs
Corr Prot Materials External $0.00
Corr Prot Materials Internal £0.00
Cost of Specialist $150.00
Total of Additional Costs $150.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

PAGE4 OF 5



51 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore

Claim Reference: OD 1218 - 6809
Assessment Number: PAO01770
Version: PROGRESS/4

Date Calculated: 15/01/2019 07:55

Registration: SIP6556X

Full Report - V1

Printed: 15/01/2019 15:55

Total Paint/Material Costs
Repair Costs Excludes GST
Deductions
Deduction for Excess ( Fixed )
Total Deductions
Grand Total Excludes GST (After Deduction)

GST®@ 7 %
Grand Total Includes GST (After Deduction)

Assessment Notes

$218.64
$4,131.29

-$400.00

-$400.00
$3,731.29

$261.19
$3,992.48
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